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Here I am Lord, send me!

TO: Parish Council Faith Chair

FROM: Diocesan Faith Chair, Doreen Boudreau

DATE: February 11, 2025

SUBJECT: The Ordinary Jubilee Year of Hope

MEMO: #3 (2024-2026)

CC: Parish Council Presidents, Diocesan Officers, Life Members, Provincial Secretary (for

distribution to provincial counterpart)
Sisters in the League:

In my last memo, | spoke of The Ordinary Jubilee of the Year 2025 with the theme: ‘Pilgrims of Hope'.
Pope Francis wrote a wonderful prayer for this occasion which has become the official prayer for the
Jubilee Year of Hope. | would like to encourage you to pray this prayer at your meetings during this year.
| have attached the text to this memo. You might like to make copies for your members so that you can
all pray together.

There is also an official hymn that has been developed for the Jubilee written by Pierangelo Sequeri
with English translation by Andrew Wadsworth. It can be found at:
https://www.iubilaeum?2025.va/en/giubileo-2025/inno-giubileo-2025.html. If you are planning any
special ceremonies during this year, you might like to incorporate this hymn into your program. | have
also attached the lyrics of this hymn to this memo. The hymn can be played in its entirety from your

laptop.

| would also like to remind everyone that the second session for the Dying with Christ — Living with Hope
series takes place on the following dates:
e February 20,27, & March 6 at 12 PM ET
Join us for the Dying with Christ — Living with Hope Winter Series by registering
at cmdacanada.org/event/dying-with-christ-living-with-hope-winter-series.

We are all Pilgrims of Hope. Let us all go forward in faith and hope with a resounding “Here | am Lord,

III

send me
Your sister in the League,

Doreen Boudreau, Diocesan Faith Chair
See attached
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